
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
for 

Procurement Front-End System Modernization 
for The 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA 
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

 
 
Proposed Vendor Conference Agenda 
 

1. Welcome & Introductions 
2. Overview of Current System & Workflow 
3. Project Goals & System Requirements 
4. Open Forum for Discussion 

 
 
Questions & Answers 
 

1. What is the expected duration of the meeting? 
a.  The expected duration of the meeting is one and a half hours, from 1:30pm to 

3:00pm. 
 

2. Why was this posted as an RFI instead of on eContract Philly? Does that mean this is 
only asking for a strategy/consultancy and not the implementation? 

a. The City posted a Request for Information to learn more about the possibilities 
for this project and hear ideas from the vendor community about the options 
available. We anticipate that these discussions, and the responses to the RFI, will 
help inform us as we scope out a list of requirements. The City intends to post 
the final project scope as an RFP and the City intends to contract with a vendor 
for a full implementation.  Further discussion on this topic will take place during 
the Vendor Conference. 
 

3. How does the Department plan to utilize the new System? 
a. The answer to this question depends on what solutions are available, the 

features of the various solutions, and potential benefits.  For further discussion, 
please attend the Vendor Conference for more information. 
 

4. How will the Department fund the new System? 
a. The City is open to various funding approaches, including the use of City funds, 

but some funding mechanisms which may be inherent to a specific vendor’s 
solution.  In addition, please attend the Vendor Conference for more 
information. 
 



5. How will the Department acquire the new System (award off RFI, release an RFP, Sole 
Source, etc.)? 

a. See Question #2 above.  In addition, please attend the Vendor Conference for 
more information. 
 

6. What is the estimated time frame in which the City plans to acquire the new System? 
a. This depends on many factors but the City is dedicated to implementing a new 

system as soon as possible.  For additional information regarding the time frame, 
please attend the Vendor Conference. 
 

7. Who provides the current System(s)? 
a. The City uses multiple systems for its procurement functions including, but not 

limited to, ADPICS (mainframe-based) and SPEED (SQL & MS Access-based).  For 
further details about current systems, please attend the Vendor Conference. 

 
 

 


